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 A SHOVEL                      LOPATA 
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 CEREMONIAL MINING SUIT 

     SVEČANO RUDARSKO ODIJELO  



   MUSEUM                    MUZEJ 



Samra Demirović 

Dominik Licul 

Leona Benković 

6.A 

February / March 2021. 

A MONUMENT TO THE MINERS 



• The monument to a miner fighter, 1980. – 1983. 

• Authors: Quintino Bassani and Berislav Iskra 

• Contractor: Uljanik, Pula 

• The monument is located in the center of the city roads, opposite the main bus station 

 



• The monumet building called Monument to the Miner is a bundle of four giant hammers at the foot of which stands the 

(unfinished) arhitectual part 



Zara Staniša 

Emma Griparić 

Inka Viktoria Rožman 

6.A 

25 February 2021 

KRVOVA PLACA 



STRIKE 

• 1921. strike happened in Vinež 

• There were 2000 miners striking  

• They were saying „Kova je nasa.” 

• In that time, there was Labin 

Republic 

• 8 April 1921 italian soldiers 

attacked miners and Labin 

Republic disappear 



• 20 years later a big tragedy 

happened 

• 185 people lost life in mine 

• That was the hardest day for 

miners, wifes and kids 

• „we will never forget our friends” 

they said 

• Miners worked hard and waited for 

closing mine at the end of 20. 

century 





ŠOHT Antonio Juretić  

Etoni Radić 

Adrian mujezinović 

February. 2021 

 



 ŠOHT 

 Šoht is the high tower located in Labin 

• opened in 1940. 

• was built in 1938 

• It symbols Labin’s history 

 

 



ŠOHT 

• Šoht is 25 m high 

• one of  the most important and beutiful monuments in Labin 

 

 

 



BATTIALA-LAZARINI PALACE 

Armin Daliposki 

Simon Kos 

Rafael Rajković 



WHAT YOU CAN SEE THERE 

• Mine, mine gear, old weapons, uniforms, instruments… 



INTERESTING FACTS  

• Built in 1727, by the Battiala family 

• Last owners – three brothers: Giuseppe, Nicollo and Tommaso 



Mirand Nerjovaj 


